From: sharon Luck [N

Sent: 09 March 2023 09:37

To: EED Forward Planning

Cc: Rachel J Jones

Subject: FW: Spienddu LDP ID4626
Attachments: Scan_20230309.png

Caution: This is an external email and did not originate from within the Council. Please take care when clicking

links or opening attachments. When in doubt, use the 'Report Message' button.

Rhybudd: E-bost allanol yw hwn ac nid oedd yn tarddu o'r Cyngor. Byddwch yn ofalus wrth glicio dolenni neu
atodiadau agoriadol. Pan fyddwch yn ansicr, defnyddiwch y botwm 'Report Message'.

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: [N
Sent: 09 March 2023 09:24
To: I

Subject: Spienddu LDP

Hello Rachel

Please see attached scan/plan of Spienddu.

The large out lying line is the actual plot of 7 acres owned by me.

The smaller red line you referred to is the existing bungalow plus the permitted LDP area.

The black line that | have drawn is the area | would like to be included within the revised LDP.

This is where the existing 1800s barns and outbuildings already stand fully intact.

As you can see this does not impact on residents and is within the properties that have been built in past years.
Garnfoel properties sit much deeper into the land. Spien Road properties and the Public footpath are also out
further than the line I would like to be included.

Thank you
Sharon
Sent from Mail for Windows



